
1520 South Carawav Road 
Jonesboro. Artansas 72401 
187QJ 935-3615 
1870) Sn·8141 fax 

To: Hamman Newell Engineering cox 
From: Cox Communications CDMMUNICATIONS 

Date: December 8. 1999 

Re: Abandonment of Right-of-Way/Louie Lane 

This is to inform you that Cox Communications has ~o objection to the
 
abandonment of the Right-of-Way/Louie Lane.
 

~¥ 
Chief Engineer 

, , 



613 Southwest Dr. 
Jonesboro. AR 72401~Reliant

"'Energy. 
Arkla 

December 10, 1999 

In reoly to: Replat of part of Quail Hollow and nmber Trails. Prooosed Rlqht-of-Way Abandonment ­
Louie lane. Your file number 99189. 

George Hamman
 
Hamman Newell Engineering
 
2311 E. Nettleton Ave. Suite D
 
Jonesboro. AR 72401
 

Dear George Hamman. 

We have reviewed your reQuest to abandon the easement at Louie lane. This letter is to inform you 
that our company has no objections to the abandonment of this easement. 

If I can be of further assistance. please contact me at (870) 972-6682. 

Respectfully, 

Garreth James I I 

Field Leader 
Reliant Energy - Mia 

JJ 


